oy

White Springs Agri-Chem Suwannee River/Swift Creek

0470002-039-AC (Syed) OGC# 06-1949
2006
5-Sep OGC received the request for extension of time today
sent our copy to us by e-mail Icase opened today
set up section in the book, updated list, set up notes section
copies to Trina, Patty, Jeff, Bobby and Syed
7-Sep Requested Granted......expires on Oct 31
Updated book, list, notes and Outlook
22-Sep the facility withdrew their request for an extension of time today

that would have expired on 10/31

updated book, list, notes and Outlook

Pat Comer has closed this case in OGC today




Gibson, Victoria

From:
ent:
o
Cc:
Subject:

Comer, Patricia

Friday, September 22, 2006 2:03 PM

Koerner, Jeff

Miskelley, Vaterie; Gibson, Victoria; Arif, Syed; Felton-Smith, Rita

RE: White Springs Chemicais, Inc. Withdrawal of Request forExtension of Time

You are correct. It was only the extension of the construction permit-039-AC, Syed's project, OGC case 06-1949.
-----Original Message-----

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pat,

Koerner, Jeff

Friday, September 22, 2006 1:54 PM

Comer, Patricia :

Miskelley, Valerie; Gibson, Victoria; Arif, Syed; Felton-Smith, Rita

RE: White Springs Chemicals, Inc. Withdrawal of Request forExtension of Time

PCS White Springs has a few requests for extensions of time. The PDF file was not available in your email, so I'm not
100% sure which project they withdrew. | think it was Project No. 0470002-039-AC, which was Syed's project. Please

confirm.
Thanks!

Jeff

From:
Sent:

®:
Cc:

Subject:

Comer, Patricia

Friday, September 22, 2006 1:41 PM

Susan Stephens; 'Kay Skipper'; Felton-Smith, Rita; Koerner, Jeff

Miskelley, Valerie; Gibson, Victoria

RE: White Springs Chemicals, Inc. Withdrawal of Reguest forExtension of Time

Thank-you. The OGC file has been closed on this case.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Kay Skipper [mailto:KayS@hgslaw.com]

Friday, September 22, 2006 11:15 AM

Comer, Patricia; Felton-Smith, Rita; Bull, Robert; cpultz@pcsphosphate.com
Susan Stephens

White Springs Chemicals, Inc. Withdrawal of Request forExtension of Time

<< File: DOC115.PDF >>
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. | ‘STATE OF FLORIDA
P DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, M.S. 35
Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL
To: Vickie Gibson
Fax: 921-9533
From: Lea Crandall

Phone: 245-221 2

Pages: 5 Pages Inciuding Cover Date: qb;/ OSo
RE: Widh dravoad 9;( fwuuf,} L(.M Exl, 0% pAy,

Comments: (){))l; H QM;W./)_

o d

Original WILL foliow VIA D United States Postal Service
D Ovemight Delivery
Original will NOT follow m

The information contained in this facsimile fmessage is attorney privileged and confidential, intended only
for the use of individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. i you have received this communicstion in error, please immediately notify sender by
telephone and return the originaf to us at the above address via United States Pos faf Semce
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| NUFFLMe GREEN & SHMS  Fax:8504253415 Sep 22 2006 11:13 P.O2
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STATE OF FLORIDA : m ‘{ ST
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION| i SEP 22 2006 } ol
| ¥ ]
‘D[PTIH:?”'F Tnd ‘ELL-TION
- White Springs Agricultural e ;_’.- « 20U, L j
Chemicals, Inc.,
Petitioner,
QGC Case No. 06-1949
V. DEP Permit No. 0470002-038.AC
Florida Departrient of Environmental
Protection,
Respondent.
/
White Springs Agricnitural Chemicals, Tnc

With nest fo ion of Time

White Springs Agricultural Chemicais, Inc., (*WHITE SPRINGS™) hereby
withdraws its request, previously filed on September 5, 2006, that the Department grant
an extension of the tifne to initiate administrative proceedings pursuant to Section
120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, with regard to the Department’s “Public Notice of
Intent o Issue Revised Aix Construction Permit” (Air Construction Permit No. 0470002-
039-AC (PSD-FL-297)). WHITE SPRINGS received a notice of intent referencing Air
Construction Permit No. 0470002-039-AC (PSD-FL-297), on or about August 23. 2006,
On September 7, 2006, the Department granted the request for extension of time, through

and ineluding October 31, 2006.
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FUPLNG LREEN ¥ SHMS  Fax:i8504253415 Sep 22 2006 11:13 P.03

WHITE SPRINGS hereby withdraws its Request for Extension of Time to
petition for hearing on Air Construction Permit No. 0470002-039-AC (PSD-FL-297) and
requests that the Department close DEP OGC Case No. 06-1949 accordingly.

* Submitted this 22™ day of September, 2006,

tepheng, Fsq.
FBN 986836

P.C. Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314
(850) 222-7500

Atomeys for White Springs
Agricultura] Chemicals, Inc,

"¢¢: ~ Paricia Comer, DEP
" Rita Feltop-Smith, DEP
Robert Bull, DEP
Charlie Pults, White Springs

ATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been delivered by
clectronic mal to Pat Comer, Esquire, Office of General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-3000, fax number (850) 245-2302, this 22™ day of September 2006,

D

Attomey




STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL
CHEMICALS, INC.,
SUWANNEE RIVER / SWIFT CREEK,

Petitioner,

V. OGC No. 06-1949

DEP Permit No. 0470002-039-AC
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION,

Respondent.
/

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION
OF TIME TO FILE PETITION FOR HEARING

This cause has come before the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)
upon receipt of a request made by Petitioner, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc., to
grant an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative hearing to allow tirﬁe to discuss
with FDEP several specific permit conditions for its facility in Hamilton County, Florida. Because
the request shows good cause for the extension of time,

IT IS ORDERED:

The request for an extension of 'time to file a petition for administrative proceeding is
granted. Petitioner shall have until October 31, 2008, to file a petition in this matter. Filing shall
be complete on receipt by the Office of General Counsel, Department of Environmental
Protection, 3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

. ™
DONE AND ORDERED on this 2 day of September, 2008, in Tallahassee, Florida.

ACGK CHISOLM, Deputy General
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard MS - 35
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

- 850/245-2242 facsimile 850/245-2302




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE ‘ .

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cojrect copy of the foregoing has been furnished via
\_/_ U. S. Mail Jfacsimile ___ONLY, this day of September, 20086, to:

Susan L. Stephens facsimile: 850-224-8551
Hopping Green & Sams

Post Office Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

i //74 ﬂ?ﬂfl/\/

PATRICIA E. COMER, Assistant General Counsel
’L Bar 0224146

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard - MS 35
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

850/245-2288 facsimile 850/245-2302

with a courtesy copy via electronic mail to:

Syed Arif ~ FDEP Air Resources Management




Gibéon, Victoria

From: Miskelley, Valerie
‘ent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 1,53 PM
o: Arif, Syed
Cc: Gibson, Victoria
Subject: White Springs
Attachments: Order Granting on White Springs 06-1949.pdf

Here is the order granting time extension on 039-AC. Let me know if you need anything else.

’ ~
iy

+ Mok

Order Granting on
White Spring...

Thanks,

Valerie Miskelley

Administrative Secretary

FDEP Office of General Counsel
3900 Commonwealth Blvd. MS 35
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-3000
{850) 245-2260 SC 205-2260
Fax: (850) 245-2302
Valerie.Miskelley@dep.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA B | SEP -5 2006 i‘
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTICON l o ,J-J
| DEPT, OF £1:27F; x
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White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Suwannee River/Swift Creek Complex
Post Office Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096-0300

DEP Permit No. 0470002-039-AC (PSD-FL-297)
: /

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc
Regquest for Extension of Time

Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(4), Florida Administrative Code, White Sprinps
Agricultural Chemicals, Inc., (“WHITE SPRINGS”) hereby requests the Department
grant an extension of the time to initiate administrative proceedings pursuant to Section
120.569 and 120.57. Florida Statutes, with regzird to the Depattment’s “Publfc Notice of
Intent to Issue Revised Air Construction Permit” (Draft Air Construction Permit No.
0470002-039-AC (PSD-FL-297)). WHITE SPRINGS received the referenced drafi
permit, as well as Draft Title V Air Operation Permit No, 0470002-048-AV and Draft Aic
Construction Permit No. 0470002-053-AC (PSD-FL-297B), on or about August 23,
2006, Good cause for granting an extension of time, through and including Qctober 31, |
2006, to petition for hearing o Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0470002-039-AC
(PSD-FL-297) is as follows:
1. The draft permit contains issues of concern and/or confusion as to certain permit
conditions that require correction or clarification before WHITE SPRINGS can accept

the pérmit,




HOPPING GREEN B SAMS  Fax:8504253415 Sep 5 2006 14:12 P.10

Attorneys for White Springs
Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.

cc:  Douglas Beason, DEP

: Rita Felton-Smith, DEP
Robert Bull, DEP
Charlie Pults, White Springs

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been delivered by
facsimile and U.S. Mail to Pat Comer, Esquire, Office of General Counsel, Department of
Environmenta! Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd. Mail Station 335, Tallahassee,

Florida 32399-3000, fax number (850) 245-2302, this 5 day of September 2006,

Attorney




Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria
ent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:46 PM
0: Bull, Robert; Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff
Subject: FW: Three Requests for Extensions of Time - White Springs Agricultural Chemicals
Attachments: Di4700609050235.PDF
FY]I,
Vickie
From: Crandall, Lea
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:46 PM
To: Gibson, Victoria
Subject: FW: Three Requests for Extensions of Time - White Springs Agricultural Chemicals

Here are the requests.

Thanks,

Lea

Di4700609050235.
POF (1 MB)

Lea Crandall

Agency Clerk

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Phone: (850) 245-2212 SC: 205-2212
Fax: (850)245-2303

From: Crandall, Lea

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3;10 PM

To: Chisolm, Jack; Brown, Lisa L.; Gibson, Victona; Bull, Robert; Arif, Syed
Subject: Three Requests for Extensions of Time - White Springs Agricultural Chemicals

FYI, three Requests for Extensions of Time were rec'd. today from White Springs Agricultural Chemicals.

0470002-048-AV
. 0470002-053-AC
" 0470002-039-AC

Thanks,
Lea

ea Crandall

gency Clerk
Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35



Tallahassee; FL 32393-3000
Phone: (850)245-2212 SC: 205-2212
Fax: (850) 245-2303
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